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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
Schools Division Superintéddent

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM RE: PARTICIPATION
OF SDO MARINDUQUE TO THE 2025 REGIONAL SCHOOLS PRESS
CONFERENCE

DATE: February 13, 2025

This is to inform all concerned of the additional list of coaches and officials
who shall be attending the 2025 Regional Schools Press Conference on February 18-
21, 2025 at Angel’s Hills Retreat and Formation Center, Tagaytay City as follows:

NAME SCHOOL/ OFFICE
MARIBEL E. ORPALAS Bangbangalon ES
MARY GRACE O. MENDOZA Bantay ES
MECHELLE V. SANTIAGO Hupi National High School
JAN HARRIS DELOS SANTOS Buenavista NHS
MYLEN M. AGAPITO Marinduque NHS
JOSEFINA P. BRUAL SDO - SGOD

In addition, all coaches/ school paper advisers, and other officials are entitled
to compensatory time-off (CTO) or service credit in lieu of their services that will fall
on a holiday or on any suspension of work.

For information and guidance.
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